Message

From: |

Sent: 3/22/2022 1:04:08 PM

To: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]

Subject: Re: www.nccjgreaterdayton.org - New submission from Main Contact Form

| apologize, but could you please provide me with the schedule for SPIDEE meetings?

Thank you for your time,

On Tue, Mar 15,2022 at 6:46 PM |, o<

Great, thank you so much!

On Tue, Mar 15, 2022, 4:58 PM Hannah Brown <hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org™> wrote:

Hi

While we hope to have every SPIDEE member go through Agents, it's okay if you did not complete all of
Agents. You are welcome to start attending SPIDEE meetings after the final Agents session this Friday. We
will hopefully be providing Agents of Change next school year as well, so if you decide you'd like to attend
the sessions you missed, you could do that as well, but it's not required.

Thanks for reaching out!

Hannah Brown

(She, her, hers) What does this mean?

Program Manager

NCCIJ of Greater Dayton

937-901-0854

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings hubspot.com/hbrown8

=

THE NATIONAL CONFERENCE
FUR COMMUNITY & HISTICE

On Mon, Mar 14, 2022 at 1:08 PM Lake Miller <Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org> wrote:
Good aftemoon!

I am attaching Hannah on this email. She should be able to answer your questions. From my understanding,
the final Agents of Change session will be this Friday, and then you can absolutely begin attending those
SPIDEE sessions.

Thanks!

Lake

On Mon, Mar 14,2022 at 11:51 AM | o t-:




What best fits your needs?

Message

Hello,

| have a question about the Agents of Change meetings and program at my high school, Oakwood.

| "joined" (I'm not quite sure if | have officially) the program on the second-to-last meeting, meaning that | missed the rest of the
content and curriculum. I'm looking forward to the 5.P.1.D.E.E program, but from what | understand, it requires graduation from
Agents of Change to join. Because of this, | was wondering if there is a way in which | can complete the program in its entirety.
| could be entirely incorrect in all of this, of course.

Thank iou for iour time,

Lake Miller

(He, Him, His)

Director of Education

NCCJ Greater Dayton

C: 937-206-8000

0:937-222-6225 ext. 102

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings.hubspot.com/Imillers
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